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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P.O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 23, 1962

Maverick 0il Company
Sth Floor Nidland Savings Building
Denver 2, Colerado

Attention: Mr. A, X. Rrown
Re: Proration Unit for McAdams
#4, 34-27-10W, Basin-
Dakota Gas Pool

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter of April 18, 1962,
pertaining to the above-captionsd well.

We are investigating your acreage situation pertain-
ing to the McAdams No. 4 and will issue a supplement in
the near future for any adjustments that may be necessary.

Very truly yours,

EAU/og

ce: Mr. Emery Arnold
0il Consexvation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, Mew Mexico
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MAVERICK OIL COMPANY

STH FLOOR MIDLAND SAVINGS BUILDING

DENVER 2, COLORADO

PHONE: 222-9521

April 18, 1962

Lew L eXicu il asel s Jonzervetion Cor olission
. .. Eox871
sania Fe, Now mexico

;;mj.“iti‘:‘n; Ll‘._td'.} ;- t'd

Re: Mchdeiss #4, W/Z Sec, F4=27TN-L0W
Jal Junl Jedoly, New MEXicu

.
BB ANV o

Referring to the above captioned proration unit, on January 6, 1361, we
preseced an «creage uedicstion rlat” waicn was receivea oy your office
on January 11, 1961, allocating tne wWest half (W/2) of Section 34, Town-
snip 27 North, Range 10 V/est, San Juan County, New iiexiee, o our
vigadand #4 well 1p the a7 12 formation.

It was called to my attention taat the aliowable ror this well has been based
-n = .60 acreage dedication; consequently, w: hava been receiving cnly 50%

of our allowable.

e, -¢ sorrect this error ai arrange i s 1¢ ..ake up our pust sllowables.
I would appreciate hearing from you in this regard immediately.

108 very truly
£, {. Brown

ANB:ep

oc: iistrict pupsrvisor, ¢ ey, No i



Qi CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RI0O BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

April 25, 1962

Maverick Cil Company
Fifth Floor, Midland Snvings Building
Uerver 2, Coloredo

ool A1, ke ‘4 . -
ine Mr. 400X, Zroun

T

Dear Hr. Lroun:

lLeference s made to vcour letter of Arr:l 10, 1662 to Mr. Zluis
Utz regarding proper acrecge assignment for your MoAdams #4 well
in Section 34-2M-10¥, Bacsin Dakota Poosl.

We finé that you are correct and that a iC-icre 1ot wus submitted
for this well on January 11, 1961. Thiz was prior to the inception
of prorationing in the Eagin Jgkota Pool; tlerefnre the ws]l should
have had full acreage from February 1, 1961 which was the date of
the baginning of Dekota prorationing.

As we were ever nolified of the error gnd failea to notice it in
this office the correction was never mode. ie regret that this
has happened and are correcting the allouwable on this well to
February 1, 1961 with a jas supplement as of this date.

Yours very truly

Bmery C. Arnold
Supervissr, Uistrict #2
&Ch ks

ce? Mr. Elvis Utz
_700, Santa ?‘, Neoide



